



Jason H. Eaddy

Senior Managing Director

(617) 807-8504
jason.eaddy@aon.com
53 State Street, Suite 2201
Boston, MA 02109

Background

Jason Eaddy is a senior managing director at Aon and leads the Intellectual Property Litigation Consulting practice. Jason has nearly two decades of experience advising clients on issues intersecting technology and the law. His work has included database and software analysis, digital forensics, assessment of forged evidence, and electronic discovery consulting. Jason has testified as an expert witness in federal court, in state court, and at arbitrations across a variety of subject matters. He has submitted expert reports on behalf of the Department of Justice, Kenexa Brassring, the Massachusetts Convention Center Authority, Archer Well Company, and various other clients.

Jason was an early employee of Elysium Digital. Before this, Jason worked at Trilogy Software in Austin, Texas as an integration consultant, and at Raymond James Financial as an information systems engineer.

Jason holds an A.B. in computer science from Princeton University, *cum laude*, and a J.D. from New England School of Law, *magna cum laude*, and he is a GIAC Certified Forensic Examiner.

As an undergraduate, Jason was an Air Force ROTC Scholarship recipient and captained the Princeton men's swimming team. Jason is an avid triathlete and a former masters swimming world record holder.

Professional Experience

- Elysium Digital, LLC, a subsidiary of Aon Corporation, Senior Managing Director, 2019 – Present
- Stroz Friedberg, LLC, an Aon company, Senior Managing Director, 2018 – 2019
- Stroz Friedberg, LLC, an Aon company, Managing Director, 2017 – 2018
- Stroz Friedberg, LLC, an Aon company, Vice President, 2015 – 2017
- Elysium Digital, LLC, Computer Scientist, 2000 – 2015
- Trilogy, Integration Consultant, 1999
- Raymond James Financial, Information Systems Engineer, 1998
- J. River, Inc., Independent Developer, 1997

Education

- J.D. *magna cum laude*, New England School of Law, 2008
- A.B. *cum laude*, Princeton University, Computer Science, 1998

Certifications

- GIAC Certified Forensic Examiner, Global Information Assurance Certification, 2015

Training

- FOR408: Windows Forensic Analysis, The SANS Institute, 2015
- Data Forensics Training, NTI, 2004

Publications

- "Database Copyright Analysis for Dummies: Protecting Your Intellectual Investment is About the Design, Not the Data." *New England Law Review* 42 (2008): 299-337. Reprinted in *On Remand*. <http://newenglrev.com/archive/volume-42/issue-2/v42b2eaddy/>

Media Appearances

- "Ask an Expert: All About Data Forensics, Privacy, and Security." Andy Orin. *Lifehacker* online live Q&A session with Jason Eaddy, 30:00. Posted May 4, 2015. <http://lifehacker.com/ask-an-expert-all-about-data-forensics-privacy-and-s-1702027768>
- "Experts Say Discarded Cell Phones Could Contain Loads of Sensitive Information." Jason H. Eaddy and Christian B. Hicks. *CBS 2 News at 5 PM*. Aired on CBS 2 November 17, 2014.
- "Getting Rid of Old Phones Safely." Jason H. Eaddy and Michael W. Perry. *ABC World News*. Aired on ABC World News October 10, 2014.
- "iPhone Trade-In." Christian B. Hicks and Jason H. Eaddy. *WCVB NewsCenter 5 at 5*. Aired on WCVB NewsCenter 5 at 5 October 10, 2014.
- "Privacy Risks of Selling Your Phone." Jason H. Eaddy and Michael W. Perry. *ABC Good Morning America*. Aired on October 9, 2014. Rebroadcast on December 31, 2014.
- Quoted in "St. Louis Cardinals, Houston Astros Computer Hacking Case: Corporate Espionage in the MLB and How GM Jeff Luhnow Could Have Avoided It." By Thomas Carannante. *Headlines and Global News*. (2016) <http://www.hngn.com/articles/167934/20160111/st-louis-cardinals-houston-astros-computer-hacking-case-corporate-espionage-in-the-mlb-and-how-gm-jeff-luhnow-could-have-avoided-it.htm>

Testimony

- [1] *InfoDeli, LLC et al. v. Western Robidoux, Inc. et al.*
U.S. District Court, Western District of Missouri, Case No. 4:15-cv-00364
Testified at trial, was deposed and submitted three expert reports on behalf of InfoDeli, LLC and Breht C. Burri (represented by Carey & Danis) in a database and source code copyright dispute related to pharmaceutical sales information distribution, 2016, 2017, 2019, 2020.
- [2] *Meguerditchian v. Kraus et al.*
Superior Court of Commonwealth of Massachusetts, Middlesex County, Case No. 1381-cv-04629
Testified as expert witness on behalf of Outcome Referrals, Inc. (represented by Davis Malm & D'Agostine) in a CFAA/SCA matter arising from a data breach investigation, 2016.
- [3] *Bernstein v. Pritsker et al.*
Superior Court of Commonwealth of Massachusetts, Middlesex County, Case No. 1281-cv-03183
Testified as expert witness on behalf of MyJoVE Corporation (represented by Davis Malm & D'Agostine) in an employment dispute involving unauthorized access to corporate resources, 2016.
- [4] *Cook & Company Insurance Services, Inc. v. McNamee et al.*
Superior Court of Commonwealth of Massachusetts, Plymouth County, Case No. 1383-cv-00577
Submitted expert disclosure on behalf of Gowrie Group (represented by Morrison Mahoney) in a departed employee matter, 2016.
- [5] *Avnet, Inc. v. Motio, Inc.*
U.S. District Court, Northern District of Illinois, Case No. 1:12-cv-02100
Was deposed and submitted expert report on behalf of Avnet, Inc. (represented by Foley & Lardner) regarding digital evidence related to various chat logs, 2016.
- [6] *University of Florida Research Foundation, Inc. et al. v. Motorola Mobility LLC*
U.S. District Court, Southern District of Florida, Case No. 0:13-cv-61120
Submitted expert report on behalf of Motorola Mobility LLC (represented by Foley & Lardner) involving the public availability date of content posted to a research website, 2014.
- [7] *Acorn MHL Technologies, LLC v. Direct Energy Business, LLC*
JAMS Arbitration Services, Case No. 1450002094
Testified in arbitration as expert witness and submitted supporting expert report on behalf of Acorn MHL Technologies, LLC (represented by Meyer Unkovic & Scott) in a contract dispute, specifically focusing on the authenticity of emails and metadata, 2013.
- [8] *Archer Well Company, Inc. v. GW Holdings I LLC et al.*
U.S. District Court, Southern District of New York, Case No. 1:12-cv-06762
Submitted expert report on behalf of GW Holdings I LLC (represented by Quinn Emanuel Urquhart & Sullivan) concerning the metadata deficiencies created by a method of production, 2013.
- [9] *United States v. Ihenacho et al.*
U.S. District Court, District of Massachusetts, Case No. 1:08-cr-10337
Testified as expert witness and submitted expert report for the U.S. Department of Justice regarding source code and general operation of an online pharmaceutical sales website and analysis of the website's supporting role in a criminal matter, 2012.

- [10] *Kenexa Technology Inc. v. Taleo Corporation*
U.S. District Court, District of Delaware, Case No. 1:08-cv-00387
Was deposed on two occasions and submitted two expert reports on behalf of Kenexa Technology Inc. (represented by Foley & Lardner) regarding the reliability of various timestamps and the operation of software for automated resume parsing in a patent matter, 2010.
- [11] *Lexington Insurance Co. v. Frontier-Kemper Constructors, Inc.*
JAMS Arbitration Services, Case No. 1425003478
Testified at arbitration as expert witness, deposed, and submitted expert disclosure on behalf of Lexington Insurance Co. (represented by Zelle McDonough & Cohen) in a forensic investigation of computer systems and electronic evidence regarding timely notification in an insurance claims dispute, 2009.
- [12] *Kanda Software v. Geisberg et al.*
Superior Court of Commonwealth of Massachusetts, Suffolk County, Case No. 0784-cv-01477
Testified at trial as expert witness on behalf of Kanda Software (represented by Cooke Clancy & Gruenthal) regarding forensic analysis of coordinated activities on computer systems located in multiple countries, 2009.
- [13] *Kaufman et al. v. Sungard Investment Systems, Inc.*
U.S. District Court, District of New Jersey, Case No. 2:05-cv-01236
Was deposed and submitted expert report on behalf of Carol R. Kaufman and OSI Holdings (represented by McCarter & English) in a breach of contract case regarding the integration of financial software, 2009.
- [14] *Massachusetts Convention Center Authority v. HNTB Corp. et al.*
Superior Court of Commonwealth of Massachusetts, Suffolk County, Case No. 0484-cv-04335
Submitted expert report on behalf of the Massachusetts Convention Center Authority (represented by Gadsby Hannah) in a dispute regarding electronic data, spoliation, and architectural designs, 2006.
- [15] *American Graphics Institute, Inc. et al. v. Acquired Learning, Inc. et al.*
U.S. District Court, District of Massachusetts, Case No. 1:04-cv-12611
Submitted expert report on behalf of American Graphics Institute, Inc. (represented by Hamilton Brook Smith & Reynolds) regarding unauthorized access to a database server by a departed employee in a copyright matter, 2006.
- [16] *United States and International Patent Drawings Inc. v. Aramark Food and Support Services Group, Inc. et al.*
U.S. District Court, Eastern District of Pennsylvania, Case No. 2:04-cv-05614
Submitted expert report on behalf of United States and International Patent Drawings Inc. d/b/a Nexomedia (represented by The Law Office of Stephen J. Springer) in a copyright dispute regarding meal-planning software and an underlying database, 2005.

Submitted numerous affidavits and declarations.